FILED SUPREME COURT STATE OF WASHINGTON 10/7/2019 12:24 PM BY SUSAN L. CARLSON CLERK

No. 96087-9

THE SUPREME COURT, OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

Roxanne Jones Pro Se

Appellant

v.

Robert Berecz M.D. and Bruce Kuhlmann D.O.

Respondents

Petition for Review

By Roxanne Jones Pro Se Appellant Attorney

1000 Moon Circle Unit 1024 Folsom, CA 95630 (425) 681-6445

II. Issues Presented for Review
II.A. Because RCW 4.16.1801
II.B. The new RCW 4.16.3501
Issues C. & D. & E. explained
II.C. A blackballing employment harassment
II.D. WA State Medical Disciplinary Board and Office
Investigation3
II.E. On top of the above RCW 4.16.180 protecting me, so should
RCW 4.16.190 Statute Tolled by Personal Disability3
Statement of the Case
III.A. Issue: Because RCW 4.16.3505
III.B. Issue: The new RCW 4.16.3505
Again, Issues C. & D. & E9
III C. Issue: A blackballing employment harassment9

III D. Issue: WA State Medical Disciplinary Board and Office
Investigation10
III.E. Issue: On top of the above RCW 4.16.180 protecting me, so
should RCW 4.16.190 Statute Tolled by Personal Disability14
Argument15
AMy Appellant request of Petition for Review should be accepted
under RAP 13.4(a)(3) because:
B. And under RAP 13.4(b)(4) because:
C. Conclusion20

Table of Authorities

Cases

Page(s)
DeLuna v Burciaga 857 N.E.2d 229, 245-46 (ILL.2006)10
Duke v Boyd
942 P.2d 351 (1997)7, 18
U.S. Constitution
14 th Amendment of U.S. Constitution, Sec 1
U.S. Code
42 U.S.C. Sec. 1983. Sec. 502. Section 1, chapter 80, Laws of 1971 as
amended by section I, chapter 56, Laws of 1975-'76 2nd ex. sess3, 10
WA State RCWs
RCW 4.16.180
RCW 4.16.190
RCW 4.16.350(3) of 19856

CW 4.16.350(3) of 19876
ec. 1. RCW 4.16.350 and 1988 c 144 s 2 are each amended to read 5 as
ollows:
CW 4.16.350,1, 2, 6, 7, 8, 9, 16, 17, 18
CW 18.130.08011, 12
WA Administrative Code
VACs 246-16-100
Rules of Appellate Procedure
AP 13.4(b)(3)15
AP 13.4(b)(4)

Identity of Petitioner

Roxanne Jones Pro Se, the Appellant from Washington State Court of Appeals, Division 1, am Petitioning the Supreme Court of the State of Washington.

I Citation to the Appellant Decision to be Reviewed

Petitioner requests Washington Supreme Court to review the Washington State Court of Appeals, Division 1, Unpublished Opinion of *Roxanne Jones, Appellant v. Robert Berecz M.D. and Bruce Kuhlmann D.O., Respondents*, No. 78693-8-1, filed August 5th, 2019; and Order Denying Motion for Reconsideration, filed September 5th, 2019.

II Issues Presented for Review

II A. Because RCW 4.16.180 states this: Statute Tolled by absence from state, concealment, etc. ... RB 9-10 then the statute is tolled for me because both Respondents moved out of WA State to avoid me and others, I presume.

II B. The new RCW 4.16.350 concerning sec. 3, being used in WA Courts, contrasted to RCW 4.16.350 sec. 3 of 1994, because when I became totally disabled by a fatal 50 mph head-on MVA, with my pre-cious Mom dying inside my car from it upon a rural road, July 5, 1996, only 3 ½ months after the pretentious end of my WA Medical Disciplinary Board investigation,

done by a well-known meth drug manufacturer, ped-dler, and addict, this disrupted my life and time permanently for normal function; with also the extreme employment harassment I went through prior to it, while trying to work within Chehalis/Centralia. disrupting my life immensely. The people were jealous.

Issues C. & D. & E. are describing, connecting extremely important time events during this new accrual that I am being held to, above justice, by the new, wrong RCW 4.16.350(3) and onward until today, for the clarity of my Civil Lawsuit. There is immense Merit interwoven within all of my Issues, in connection to my Civil Lawsuit relative to WA State's Public Interest.

II C. A blackballing employment harassment (BR 3, 7-9) of which I felt, Respondent Kuhlmann D.O. and his associate, Tim Rodgers D.O. were a part of, within my employment in Chehalis/Centralia, WA, which made me petrified for my life and my family, occurring from 1993 to 1994. It caused me so much mental and emotional harm that I had to put my home up for sale and be-gan packing, after I found a way to support myself and my two minor children again, because I could not function businesswise in town to make a living.

II D. WA State Medical Disciplinary Board and Office Investigation (Dec. 1994 to March 1996) and included, Intentional Fraudulent Con-cealment

Cover-up for both Respondents, but who instead, should have protected me. because I, as a harmed, devastated patient, was representing each of WA State's public by my Complaint to them, for the fraud surgery and sexual misconduct that these two Respondents did upon me, deliber-ately and viscously. This supposed for the public-patient investigation, de-liberately concealed many extremely important facts from me that I needed to know to even exist as a person. If WA State Medical Disciplin-ary Board and Office would of did their job (42 U.S.C. Sec. 1983. Sec. 502. Sec. 1, ch. 80. Laws of 1971 as amended by sec. I, ch. 56, Laws of 1975-'76 2nd ex. sess), these employees who were being paid at the ex-pense of taxpayer's moneys, to represent and to protect our public from being harmed deliberately and knowingly by bad doctors, then I would have re-gained my dignity that these two Respondents, grown men with families took from me, by trying to deceive me, and thereby deliberately destroyed my body and mind and life. I was not hurting them. P.S. I had wanted into Hollywood.

II E. On top of the above RCW 4.16.180 protecting me, so should RCW 4.16.190 Statute Tolled by Personal Disability should also still be protecting me because I am disabled. On July 5, 1996, approximately 3 ¼ months after the end of the WA State Medical Disciplinary Board investigation, my precious Mom and I were put through an ugly head-on, high speed fa-tal MVA created by a well-known meth drug manufacturer, peddler, and

addict, whereby my Mom died within my car on the road and I almost did. This fatal MVA occurred upon the only two lane, 50 mph rural road that I had to travel upon daily to get into and out of Chehalis, WA, by. Just because I ended up within a doctor's care that I felt knew the two Respondents that I had just turned into WA State Medical Disciplinary Board's office and all were buddies, and I was severely mistreated by him and fled his care as soon as I could, didn't substantiate that I did not qualify for a Guardian under this disability law because I should have been given a Guardian. I have immense proof that I should have. Again, this Doctor should have told me about this, arranged for it to occur, and cared for the situation that I and my two, still minor children were in, by living ex-tremely rural, closest neighbor approximately 1 mile away. I was in ex-treme physical, mental, and emotional pain and anguish, when I was sent home way too early from the hospital. The pain medication given to me to use at home, would not dull the excruciating pain I was in 24/7, one bit. I am trying to paint a picture here, so that this Court can see that I was being extremely mistreated, and deliberately not given all the needed care that I needed by this doctor's mind. I was not able to rise up to commence this lawsuit until recently because of the Fatal MVAs hurt that it caused me and is momently present within my mind.

Statement of the Case

III A. Issue Since RCW 4.16.180 tolls time for me, Appellant Roxanne Jones, Pro Se (RB 9 and Denied Motion for Reconsideration 8-9) here are the facts that substantiate this: Respondent Berecz M.D. left WA State after the medical murder of a woman in Chehalis, WA, June 1986 (CP 240 - 245) who he had operated on approximately 1 year after these two monsters fraudulently butchered upon me, which was March 1985. CP 184-189 And Respondent Kuhlmann D.O. left WA State during the WA Medical Disciplinary Board investigation because it states through the Minnesota Physician Licensing Dept., that he obtained a license to practice medicine in 9/16/1995, that I just recently discovered online. AP 25 This, WA State RCW's authority upon both Respondents, settles this case, and I am asking WA Supreme Court to remand back my extremely important Civil Lawsuit to Superior Court for trial so I can have my equal citizen's right to a trial and prove both Respondent's crimes deliberately instigated upon me, my life.

III B. Issue Page 2-3 of Division One No.78693-8-1 Unpublished Opinion states that the three Judges disagree that the Statute of Limitation should be tolled for this case. But the RCW 4.16.350(3) of 1985 wasn't considered, which is at the time of the Fraud Surgery performed by both Respondents upon me, it states this: and RCW 4.16.350 are each amended to read as follows: Any civil action for damages for injury occurring as a result of

health care which is provided after June 25, 1976 against: ... (3) PROVIDED, That the time for commencement of an action is tolled upon proof of fraud, intentional concealment, or the presence of a foreign body not intended to have a therapeutic diagnostic purpose or effect. RB 6-8; Answer to Motion to Dismiss Appellant's Timely Appeal 7-10 And at the time that I acquired my first bit of knowledge that this surgery should have had a referral to a Gastro-intestinal Doc first, before these two unqualified doctors fraudulently butchered upon me, 1994, reads as: 1, ch. 212, Laws of 1987 and RCW 4.16.350 are each amended to read as follows: 559 1 Ch. 144 WASHINGTON LAWS, 1988 Any civil action for damages for injury occurring as a result of health care which is provided after June 25, 1976 against: ...(3)PROVIDED, That the time for commencement of an action is tolled upon proof of fraud, intentional concealment, or the pre-sence of a foreign body not intended to have a therapeutic or diagnostic purpose or effect. RB 6-8 There is no time limit attached to begin a Civil lawsuit and one has to go into Court to Trial to prove fraud, intentional concealment, deliberately leaving an object inside their patient from surgery.

So, I have read this statement within each of these years, 1986, 1987, 1988, 1998, and so on, that there were amended parts of RCW 4.16.350:

AN ACT Relating to actions for injuries resulting from health care; 2 amending RCW 4.16.350; and creating a new section. 3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON: Sec. 1. RCW 4.16.350 and 1988 c 144 s 2 are each amended to read 5 as follows: 6 Any civil action for damages for injury occurring as a result of health care which is provided after June 25, 1976 against:

So, this is where the discrimination is happening to individual patients, but should not be, because our 14th Amendment to our U.S. Constitution, Section 1 states: ... *No State shall make or enforce any law which* ...RB 3

WA State Legislature cannot just retroact this law, RCW 4.16.350 back to 1976 each time it makes an amends to it. There have been Civil Lawsuits issued in WA Courts using this RCW 4.16.350 as defense, in-between each of these amends; as such was the case for Duke v Boyd 1997, RB 5-14, which won her re-entry back into Superior Court for jury trial to prove the fraud issued upon her by the doctor. RCW 4.16.350 stated at this time that there was no time attached to commencing a Civil Lawsuit. I should have the same equality of the law and Div. 1 Court of Appeals should have remanded my Civil Lawsuit for justice back to the proper Superior Court for jury trial so I can have the equal opportunity to prove both Re-spondents blatant fraud, intentional concealment, leaving a clip inside my body. This

Division 1 Court of Appeals clearly discriminated against me by enforcing the latest amend to RCW 4.16.350 upon my predicament, but should not. I am totally innocent in filing this Civil Lawsuit against both Respondents in Jan, 2018 and I am on time, and because of what I just ex-plained concerning my right to equality of our U.S. Law by our Federal Constitution's 14th Amendment's Equal Protection of the law. RB 3

Also, I am wondering and worried if each Judge on this panel of Division 1 Court of Appeals, even read my Notice of Appeal CP 354-362 or Brief or Reply Brief in entirety and let its truth sink in, because if they each had, there is no way they each could state that this extremely important Civil Lawsuit for re-establishing humane effects by WA State Medical Society upon myself and upon the public of WA State is without Merit, when it is full of Merit. Demanding that doctors, etc., not to be able to continue to defraud their patient-peers and by not having any blocks put upon the victim/patients, namely Statute of time barring them each to commence a Civil Lawsuit within a WA Court for their needed justice and to expose certain doctors' deliberate frauds. This goal is full of Merit for the people of WA State matter and the crimes of intentional fraud and intentional concealment or leaving a foreign object inside an innocent patient/victim, hurts immensely, should be exposed, is no joke, and stopped completely by the Judges of WA State Courts, WA State Legislators, and the Innocent Public.

The very innocent, uneducated, gullible, trusting patient should be put first and restitution enforced for them each by the Court for the uncon-scionable, deliberate astronomical harm issued upon an innocent coerced victim patient; not a time bar. Time should not bar justice, the way it used to be and still should, before RCW 4.16.350(3) was changed in 1998; for People and People's health are what life is all about for everyone upon Earth. and this is only one aspect of "We the People, For the People, and By the People".

Issues C. & D. & E.

III C. Issue A blackballing employment harassment (BR 3, 7-9) of which Respondent Kuhlmann D.O. and his associate were a part of, within my employment in Chehalis/Centralia, WA, which made me petrified for my life and my family, occurring from 1993 to 1994. The mental effect that this had on me, made me want to flee these side by side towns, Chehalis-Centralia, WA, completely. This is why I wrote my Complaint Letter to WA State Medical Disciplinary Dept. This is why I put our home up for sale. This is why I could not re-enter to do business with Chehalis-Centralia, WA businesses. Get the picture.

III D. Issue This supposed for the public-patient investigation, of WA State Medical Disciplinary Board and office staff, all paid employees by

taxpayer's moneys, deliberately concealed many extremely important facts from me, along with both Respondents doing, during this investigation (DeLuna v Burciaga, 857 N.E.2d 229, 245-46 (ILL.2006)) that I needed to know to even exist. BR 2,5,11, and 13; CP 212-233 If WA State Medical Disciplinary Board and Office would of did their job (42 U.S.C. Sec. 1983. Sec. 502. Sec. 1, ch. 80, Laws of 1971 as amended by sec. I, ch. 56, Laws of 1975-'76 2nd ex. sess) BR 4-14 these employees who were being paid at the expense of taxpayer's moneys, to represent our public then I would have regained my dignity that these two, Respondents grown men with families took from me, by trying to deceive me. The needed charges would have been filed against them and I would have gained the solid in-formation that I still needed to enter a court with. The only information that I had when I wrote a letter to WA State Medical Disciplinary Division (CP 213-216) was the knowledge that Respondent Kuhlmann D.O. sex-ually molested me (and which he denied) and that the surgery that they both performed upon me did not heal me one bit. As far as discovery, the information that I had concerning the surgery at the time my complaint letter was submitted to WA Medical Disciplinary Office was this: a major gastrointestinal bypass surgery should have had a referral to a gastro-intestinal doctor, which they didn't do. I did not know anything about initiating a Civil Lawsuit for the crimes that these two grown men pur-posely did upon me during this

investigation, Dec. 1994, and ending March 1996; and nevertheless, the statute is tolled by RCW 4.16.180, when both Respondents had moved out of WA State prior to the end of this investigation, to hide, conceal themselves from me or whoever else that they each had destroyed by their lies to their patient/peers faces, whether verbally or upon paper. CP 240-250; Because of this response that I received from this Medical Board and staff, for they stated that Re-spondent Kuhlmann D.O. didn't do any harm to me, when he had, I still had no awareness that I should pursue a Civil Lawsuit against both Re-spondents. This Medical Board and staff did not even investigate Re-spondent Robert Berecz M.D. but were required to by this RCW 18.130.080 (3)(b). RB 18. This Medical Board cover-up for these two criminally minded men is sickening when considering that the doctors and nurses that go to school in our nation, the U.S., that they would betray the public's trust because our health and wellbeing is essential for each of our human survival, and they know this. Does anyone reading my words understand that I believe that what each Respondent deliberately did to me was criminal? That the police needed to act against and upon them, but they wouldn't. This WA Medical Disciplinary Board needed to press charges against them both for their extreme harm against me and my family and against the entire U.S. for their sickening, debased reflection upon us each. This should never have occurred, but it did, and still is occurring.

During this public Medical Disciplinary Board Investigation, I should have been invited to be seated with this Board at their table, to ex-amine my claims that I had made in writing by letter against both of the Respondents. For if I had been, I know the result of this extremely important investigation would have turned out differently. I know that Respon-dent Robert Berecz M.D. would have then been investigated right along-side Respondent Bruce Kuhlmann D.O., instead of him not being investi-gated by this Board and the office staff. I would have then been informed that he had left the state after the medical murder of a Chehalis woman by his gastrointestinal surgery he performed CP 240-250 shortly after he performed another fraudulent gastrointestinal butchering surgery upon me. But none of this extremely important information was given to me by this Medical Disciplinary Board or office staff. This Medical Board did not check off the offenses, RCWs 18.130.180 and WACs 246-16-100(CP 138 -141) that both Respondents did to me. They had the list of the above RCWs and WACs that these two Respondents were and still are supposed to practice their medicine under within their businesses, upon the public. These offenses were criminal and this Medical Board should have contacted the Prosecuting Attorney over. But they didn't, Instead, this entire WA Medical Disciplinary Board and office staff, covered-up (Answer to Motion to Dismiss Appellant's Timely Appeal 7-10) for these two grown

men and their crimes that they intentionally imposed upon me. Does anyone reading this statement, grasp the seriousness of what this Medical Review Board and office employees did to me as a person or to the entire public of WA? This investigation did not end until March 1996. I had no information from this office until it was mailed to me. Again during the time period of this investigation, I was in hiding from the individual people who had harassed me within my employment, petrified of certain people, Respondent Kuhlmann D.O. was one of them, and trying to move my family back home to CA because I could not function in Chehalis-Centralia, WA businesswise because of it. I have proof of this harass-ment. And, I was waiting upon WA Medical Disciplinary Board and Office to file charges against both of these men because my Complaint Letter to them was asking questions concerning the surgery and sexual misconduct. CP Div. 1 Court of Appeals Judges are stating that even in the midst of this severe harassment, whereby I was petrified for my life and my family members, so much so, that I was packing, that I should have filed a Civil Lawsuit against these two Respondents. How? I had no money and I had no means; nor did I know anything about Civil Lawsuits being attached to medical doctors committing deliberate fraud procedures and sexual misconduct upon their patient/peers, within a bus-iness. But nevertheless, both Respondents had left WA State prior, un-known to me, and RCW 4.16.180 covers that time, tolls until I was able to commence my WA Civil Lawsuit against them both.

III E. Issue Also, RCW 4.16.190 Statute Tolled by Personal Disability (BR 3, 12; RB 9) should also still be protecting me because I am disabled, and it took time to heal. On July 5, 1996, approximately 3 1/4 months after the end of the WA State Medical Disciplinary Board investigation, my precious Mom and I were put through an ugly head-on, high speed fatal MVA created by a well-known meth drug manufacturer peddler, and addict, whereby my Mom died within my car on the road and I almost did. CP 234-235 This fatal MVA occurred upon the only two lane, 50 mph rural road that I had to travel upon daily to get into and out of Che-halis, WA, by. Just because I ended up within a doctor's care that I felt knew the two Respondents that I had just turned into WA State Medical Disciplinary Board's office and all were buddies, and I was severely mis-treated by him and fled his care as soon as I could, didn't substantiate that I did not qualify for a Guardian under this disability law because I should have been given a Guardian. Again, this Doctor should have told me about this, arranged for it to occur, and cared for the situation that I and my two, still minor children were in, by living extremely rural, closest neighbor approximately 1 mile away. I was in extreme physical, mental, and emotional pain when I was sent home way too early from the hospi-tal. The pain medication given to

me to use at home, would not dull the excruciating pain I was in 24/7, one bit. I am trying to paint a picture here, so that this Court can see that I was being extremely mistreated, and deliberately not given all the needed care that I needed by this doctor's mind. I was not able to rise up to commence this lawsuit until recently mentally, emotionally, and physically, or I would of before. Because of the Fatal MVA's devastation hurt that it caused me and is momently present within my mind, which caused my perimenopause-menopause to put me out of normal. I could not function for I was in too much pain for years going through it; then, on top of, the untimely medical murders by doctors of my two oldest sisters in 2000 and 2005; and my youngest sister being in a coma from a motorcycle accident, overseas, 2005.

Argument

A.My Appellant request of Petition for Review should be accepted under RAP 13.4(b)(3) because: these WA State RCWs of 4.16.180, 4.16.190, and 4.16.350(3), along with the U.S. Constitution's 14th Amendment sec. 1, all are being ignored by WA, Division 1, Court of Appeals, and shouldn't be. So, because RCW 4.16.180 states this: *Statute Tolled by absence from state, concealment, etc.* RB 9-10 then the statute is tolled for me because both Respondents moved out of WA State. First, Respondent Berecz M.D. left

WA State after the medical murder of a woman in Che-halis, WA, June 1986 (CP 240 - 245) who he had operated on approxi-mately 1 year after these two monsters deliberately fraudulently butchered upon me, which was March 1985 (CP 184-189). And Respondent Kuhlmann D.O. left WA State during my WA Medical Disciplinary Board Investigation (which began December 1994, ending March 1996) because it states through the Minnesota Physician Licensing Dept., that he obtained a license to practice medicine in 9/16/1995, so during that new accrual. AP 25 Also, RCW 4.16.190, should also toll the statute to commence my Civil Lawsuit against both Respondents from July 5, 1996 on. CP 234-235 I have proof of this. Although I had no representative to enforce this for me and because I lived alone with my two minor children and ex-tremely rural, the doctor who treated me for the aftermath of this fatal MVA, July 5, 1996, that I was involuntarily involved in along with my precious Mom, should have had a Guardian appointed for me and did not. A now ex-attorney, who is now a psychologist, and who treated and tried to help me in 2011, enlightened me of all the good care that was deliber-ately withheld to me by this doctor. One of these cares was a Guardian because of my total body injuries and closed head injury that I sustained from the fatal MVA of July 1996, and because of my isolation of living extremely rural, a half an hour out of Chehalis, with my closest neighbor, approximately 1 mile away and no

other adult living in my home, only my two still minor children, with no internet nor cell phone during this time either. And again, I lost our paid for home on acreage because of my head and body injuries. Something I wouldn't have done, if normal.

B. And under RAP 13.4(b)(4) because: I believe this changed law in-volves an issue of substantial public interest that should be determined by the Supreme Court because equal protection with due process is being distorted by it. RCW 4.16.350(3), being changed to now include only a 1-year time period, from discovery of fraud, intentional concealment, or leaving an object inside a patient from surgery, done in 1998, to com-mence a civil lawsuit is ridiculous. At the time of my deliberate fraud, excruciatingly painful gallbladder surgery done with a knife across my delicate abdomen with sexual misconduct, of 1985 to 1987 done by the Respondents, and at the time I mailed my Complaint Letter to WA Med-ical Disciplinary Division of Dept. Of Health, which was December 1994 with their investigation lasting until March 1996, this RCW 4.16.350(3) did not have any time limit attached to commence a Civil Lawsuit in Court (Duke v Boyd 1997) RB 5-14; and of which I have ex-pressed that under our 14th U.S. Constitution's Amendment, that I am to be given equal pro-tection of the law; that this time limit of 1 year to rise up to commence a Civil Lawsuit after any discovery of fraud, intentional concealment or leaving a foreign

object inside a victimized patient, is a fraud instigated law, intended to advance doctor greed, not for the best interest of the health and wellbeing of every patient, which is why we as Americans have a health system to begin with; and by it is depriving all the public, in-cluding myself of this promised equal protection of the laws, leading to not securing life, liberty, or property because due process of law is now blocked. I am blatantly stating that this having a 1-year time limit attached to part 3 of RCW 4.16.350 has been and is now discriminating against the entire public of WA State, because others before 1998 enjoyed and experienced the life given to them by the prior RCW 4.16.350 law, which by it enabled each patient to commence their Civil Lawsuit against any so-called doctor that has hurt them deliberately, when they were all together and ready to do so. And in deep contrast to deliberate doctor fraud, which is abundant, every doctor's business should only exist to hold a fiduciary attitude toward each patient/peer that enters their business (Answer to Motion to Dismiss Appellant's Timely Appeal 7-10; BR 3,12,13,16) But because the criminally minded crimes committed by both Respondents upon me, my person, and my life occurred when there was no time limit attached when any so-called doctor commits fraud, intent-ional concealment, and leaving an object inside their victimized patient from a surgery, so that my timely and also for the sake of our public's humanity concerning the reality of a

fiduciary doctor – patient relationship taking place, but which is being severed by dishonest so-called doctors, who are devastating individual people's lives and carrying over to all as-pects of each of their lives, not to be ignored but exposed. My extremely important Civil Lawsuit could be remanded back to Superior Court for Jury Trial against the two Respondents that deliberately, intentionally, fraudulently butchered upon my body in pretense of a drastic need of a gallbladder surgery when they both knew that I didn't. They did this surgery upon me with a knife CP 145-147, by which I could have easily died by, to disfigure my body internally and externally, and for their kicks, and for their greed; and sweet talked me, performed sexual misconduct upon me by unnecessary and unwanted procedures, all along the way, leaving my mind with a gape because of Respondent's Kuhlmann D.O.'s pretense, the day I left his clinic, CP 213-216 when I had only, very inno-cently, entered both of their pretentious businesses located in Centralia-Chehalis, WA, for help with the proper medications for my menstrual mi-graines which one could not buy O.T.C.; and also, either writing a pre-scription for bloating or even pointing me to GasX which is O.T.C., which decreases bloat, which neither of the Respondents did.

Conclusion

The relief that I, Appellant Roxanne Jones, Pro Se am asking is for WA Supreme Court to remand my extremely important, with immense Merit,

Civil Lawsuit against Respondents, back to King County Superior Court for a trial, so that I could exercise my equal rights to prove that both Respondents deliberately put me through an unnecessary, unwanted sexual misconduct, and a very unnecessary, intentional fraud body disfiguring surgery that almost murdered me, done with a knife; for our human rights being protected.

October 4th, 2019