FILED
SUPREME COURT
STATE OF WASHINGTON
11/5/2019 1:49 PM
BY SUSAN L. CARLSON
CLERK

NO. 97694-5

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

ROXANNE JONES, individually,

Petitioner,

v.

ROBERT BERECZ, M.D., individually; and BRUCE KUHLMAN, D.O., individually,

Respondents.

RESPONDENT ROBERT BERECZ, M.D.'S ANSWER TO PETITION FOR REVIEW

Mark B. Melter, WSBA #46262 Attorneys for Respondent Robert Berecz, M.D. FAIN ANDERSON VANDERHOEF ROSENDAHL O'HALLORAN SPILLANE, PLLC 701 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4750 Seattle, WA 98104 (206) 749-0094

I. IDENTITY OF RESPONDING PARTIES

Respondent Robert Berecz, M.D., submits this Answer to Petition for Review.

II. COURT OF APPEALS DECISION

Respondent opposes review of the Division One Court of Appeals' decision in *Roxanne Jones v. Robert Berecz, M.D., et ano.*, Supreme Court No. 97694-5, Court of Appeals No. 78693-8-1.

III. COUNTERSTATEMENT OF ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW

Should this Court deny the petition when Petitioner Jones has not established any basis for review under RAP 13.4(b)?

IV. COUNTERSTATEMENT OF THE CASE

This is a medical negligence case filed by Petitioner arising from medical care provided by Dr. Berecz and Dr. Bruce Kuhlman in 1985. Order, Aug. 5, 2019, at 1. Petitioner came to believe the care was improper and obtained her medical file. *Id.* She reviewed it and came to the conclusion that her care, including a cholecystectomy, was the result of a scam and fraud. She filed a complaint against Dr. Kuhlman with the Washington Medical Quality Assurance Commission in 1994, which concluded without any discipline. *Id.* at 1-2.

In 2018, Petitioner filed a complaint in King County Superior Court against Dr. Berecz and Dr. Kuhlman. *Id.* at 2. Dr. Berecz moved to dismiss

the complaint pursuant to CR 12, and Dr. Kuhlman moved for summary judgment dismissal under CR 56. *Id.* After oral argument, the trial court granted both defendants' motions, finding the statute of limitations had run. *Id.*

Petitioner filed an appeal, which the Division One Court of Appeals rejected. *Id.* at 5. In affirming the dismissal of her complaint, the Court of Appeals awarded Dr. Berecz and Dr. Kuhlman their attorney fees and costs for having to respond to Petitioner's frivolous appeal, finding it "so totally devoid of merit so as to warrant the imposition of sanctions under RAP 18.9." *Id.* at 5-6. Petitioner moved for reconsideration (or, to be more accurate, moved to "remove" Justices Dwyer, Applewick, and Hazelrigg-Hernandez "for perjury"), which the court denied. Order Denying Mot. for Recon., Sept. 5, 2019 at 1. Petitioner then filed a motion to reverse the commissioner's ruling awarding Dr. Berecz and Dr. Kuhlman their attorney fees and costs. That motion is pending.

Petitioner filed this petition for discretionary review.

V. ARGUMENT WHY REVIEW SHOULD BE DENIED

Petitioner's request for review should be denied because she has not established any basis for review under RAP 13.4(b). The Court of Appeals' decision affirming dismissal of her complaint is not in conflict with a decision of this Court; the decision does not conflict with any published

decision of the Court of Appeals; it does not involve a significant question

of law under the Constitution of the State of Washington or of the United

States; and it does not involve an issue of substantial public interest that

should be determined by the Supreme Court. Offering no basis for this Court

to accept review under RAP 13.4(b), this Court should deny the petition.

VI. CONCLUSION

For all these reasons, the Petition for Review should be denied.